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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members of the Board of Education 

 

From:  Jack R. Smith, Superintendent of Schools 

 

Subject: English for Speakers of Other Languages Student Athletes (11-12-19-05-C) 

 

 

During the Secondary Schools English for Speakers of Other Languages Update discussion,  

Ms. Silvestre requested information regarding the following: 

 

Question C 

 

How many ESOL students participate in athletics? 

 

Response 

 

For the 2018–2019 school year, 15,754 unique high school students participated in Montgomery 

County Public Schools athletics for at least one season (many participated in multiple seasons,  

as our rostered number is more than 22,000 students). Of the 15,754 students, 376 were English 

for Speakers of Other Languages students. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Andrew M. Zuckerman, chief operating officer,  

at 240-740-3050 or Dr. Jeffrey K. Sullivan, director, Athletics Unit, at 240-740-5650. 

 

JRS:AMZ:JKS:rtm 

 

Copy to: 

   Dr. McKnight 

   Dr. Navarro 

   Dr. Statham 

   Dr. Zuckerman 

   Mr. Civin 

   Dr. Johnson 

   Ms. Diamond 

   Mr. Turner 

   Dr. Sullivan 

   Ms. Webb 


